

# Alvin Vinluan

## Software Quality Engineer



### Personal Info

#### Address

Blk 1 Lot 8 The Veraneo Subd. Brgy San Sebastian, Kawit Cavite City

#### Phone

0945 - 297 - 5282

#### E-mail

vincer0287@yahoo.com

#### Date of birth

02 January 1987

#### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/alvin-vinluan>

### Skills Summary

#### Testing Tools - Hands-on Experience:

QTP, SoapUI, JIRA, HP-ALM, DB (Toad Oracle), UFT, Putty, WinSCP, TestRail

#### Testing Tools - Knowledgable:

Selenium, Confluence, BrowserStack, TestLink,

#### Programming Language:

HTML, XML, SPML, SQL, UNIX, VBScript, Java, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, C, C++, C#, .NET

#### SQA Testing & Methodologies:

Defect/Bug Tracking, UI & Compatibility Testing, Scripting & Documentation, Test Plans, Cases & Processes, Regression Testing

Knowledge in Service Provisioning System for Telecommunication

IT Professional with over Eight years in Software Testing and Quality Assurance experience within the system development life cycle framework. Serve as a key member of IT department team as the senior QA tester on development projects for telecommunication and financial services clients. Supervise a team member in QA testing team to ensure compliance with QA standards and customer specifications. Experience working in an Agile/Scrum and Waterfall development process.

### Experience

Apr 2019 - present

#### Quality Engineer

Vlocity

- Responsible for creation, design and execution of test strategies, including writing test plans, test cases and test scenarios.
- Performed compatibility testing with various mobile handsets to ensure that functionality working as expected.
- Involved in testing application on different mobile Platform such as iOS and Android devices.
- Involved in all stages of testing process Development of Test procedures and Test cases based upon requirements for regression test.
- Run Compatibility Testing (cross Windows/ Mac and Android/ iOS platforms, cross browsers, cross mobile devices - phones, tablets, iPads etc)
- Extensively used test management tool like TestRail and JIRA to develop test cases, test scripts, executing the scripts and tracking the defects, Logging the defects and reporting the defect bug .

Jul 2011 - Apr 2019

#### Senior Software Quality Engineer

CheQ Systems Inc.

Client: Sun Life Financial Philippines

- Performed Sanity, Performance, Functional and Regression testing on Mobile, Web-Based and Windows Application.
- Interacting with the development team for Issue Clarification.
- Checking the availability of the resources to execute testing activities.
- Performed compatibility testing with various mobile platform (iOS & Android) to ensure that functionality working as expected.
- Develop test case/scenario and test scripts for assigned projects then upload to HP-ALM.
- Identified, analyze, and document the defects using HP-ALM, JIRA and Mantis Bug Tracking for Defect Management in different assigned projects.
- Perform Regression Testing using Unified Functional Testing.
- Preparing the status report of testing activities.

Jul 2011 - Apr 2019

#### Senior Software Quality Engineer

CheQ Systems Inc.

Client: Smart Communications Inc.

- Interact and collaborate with Users, BA, PM and DEV team to identify the system requirements.
- Design and create test cases, test scenario, test script and test plan according to the requirements.
- Prepare and manage test environment to create required test data for the procedure of testing.
- Perform different of testing phases like SAT, IAT, UAT & PPT.
- Perform functional and regression using automation tool like SOAPUI Web Service testing.
- Performing network, database, and middle-ware testing.
- Perform White box and Black box testing.
- Validate the data in Database (Toad Oracle) using SQL commands.
- Check whether the fields in the UI/frontend forms are mapped consistently with the corresponding fields in the DB table.
- Using Application Life Cycle Management (HP-ALM) software to manage test cases, defects and scripts for regression tests.

- Defect management and Bug Reporting JIRA in different projects.
- Validate the logs and run the scripts using UNIX commands via SSH Putty tools.
- Report the progress in work to the stakeholders.
- Route the document in Project Portfolio Management Compass used in Smart Communications for monitoring of projects deployed.

Jun 2010 -  
Jun 2011

### **System Quality Assurance**

***IL&FS (Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited) Technologies Philippines Inc.***

- Prepares test scripts/scenarios and test cases.
- Perform Manual tests the application based on end-user requirements for the current or new version and list of updates from the developers and newly encountered transaction(s)/ process encountered in live operations.
- Analyzes incidents encountered, prepares and consolidates the incident report or defect log sheet (with test cases) and submit to the developers.
- Presents new updates/system features to Land Registration Authority UAT team.

## **Education**

2006 -  
2010

### **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science AMA Computer College, Fairview Campus**

- 2010 Best in Thesis Project entitled, "Computer Aided Instruction for Preparatory and Nursery Students" for BSCS Department
- 2010 Best in Programmer
- 2009 – 2010 Deans Lister

2004 -  
2006

### **Associate in Computer System Design and Programming AMA Computer Learning Center, Angeles City, Pampanga**

- 2004 – 2006 Deans Lister

## **Certificates**

Jul 2011

**Microsoft Certified Professional** (Certification Number: D408-2407), AMA Computer University

## **Trainings**

- **Exploratory Testing: A Simultaneous Process to Test** - CHEQ Systems Inc. January 21, 2017
- **Test Design Series: Control & Data Flow Testing** - CHEQ Systems Inc. November 29, 2014
- **Test Design Series: Decision tables & Cause Effect Graphs** - CHEQ Systems Inc. November 15, 2014
- **Planning for Optimized Software Testing** - CHEQ Systems Inc. August 9, 2014
- **Test Design Using Pairwise Testing** - CHEQ Systems Inc. July 26, 2014
- **Regression Testing Using Quick Test Professional** - CHEQ Systems Inc. January 26, February 2 & February 9, 2013
- **Agile Testing** - CHEQ Systems Inc. November 12, 2011
- **A Practical Software Testing Bootcamp (APSTB)** - CHEQ Systems Inc. July 15, 18-19, 2011
- **Building Testable Requirements** - CHEQ Systems Inc. July 14, 2011
- **SQL Fundamentals** - CHEQ Systems Inc. July 13, 2011

## **Character References**

*Available upon request*